# Advisory Neighborhood Commission 1C Adams Morgan Minutes of October 4, 2023

## I. Call to Order and Introduction of the Commissioners

A. A meeting of Advisory Neighborhood Commission 1C was held virtually on October 4, 2023. Commissioner Wood called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm. In attendance were Commissioners Daniel Michelson-Horowitz (1C01), Lee Dixon (1C02), Peter Wood (1C03), Joe Van Wye (1C04), Margaret Stevens (1C05), Lynda Laughlin (1C06), and Jake Faleschini (1C07). Members of the public joined virtually.

## II. Officer reports

### A. Chair's report

i. Commissioner Wood shared that the Commission's intern continues to learn their new duties.

## B. Vice chair's report

i. Commissioner Van Wye had no report to share.

## C. Secretary's report

i. Commissioner Faleschini shared the ANC 1C meeting schedule for October 2023.

#### III. Commissioner announcements/committee meeting agendas

A. Commissioners shared any public announcements they might have had regarding business on committees and/or issues affecting each commissioner's single member district.

#### IV. Invited presenters

A. Councilmember Nadeau shared legislative updates relevant to Adams Morgan.

## V. Public announcements/comments

A. Members of the general public participated with questions, concerns, and comments regarding affairs within ANC 1C.

## VI. Consent agenda

- A. Commissioner Wood moved for adoption of the consent agenda which consisted of the following items:
  - Minutes from July 2023 ANC 1C meeting

Commissioner Faleschini seconded the motion. Commissioners passed the consent agenda by a vote of 7 to 0.

## VII. Regular agenda

- A. Alcoholic Beverage Control and Public Safety
  - Commissioner Wood moved to support the addition of an Entertainment Endorsement to a Retailer's Class "C" Restaurant license, ABRA-124-963, for Mixxed/Be You, located at 2427 18<sup>th</sup> Street NW. The motion passed 7-0.
  - Commissioner Wood moved to support an application for a new Retailer's Class "C" Restaurant license, ABRA-125545, for Ceibo, located at 2106 18<sup>th</sup> Street NW. The motion passed 7-0.
  - iii. Commissioner Wood moved to support an application for a new Retailer's Class "C" Restaurant license, ABRA-123639, for City Lights of China Restaurant, located at 2443 18<sup>th</sup> Street NW. The motion passed 7-0.
  - iv. Commissioner Wood moved to support the addition of an Entertainment Endorsement to a Retailer's Class "C" Restaurant license, ABRA-060149, for The Diner, located at 2453 18<sup>th</sup> Street NW. The motion passed 7-0.
- B. Planning, Zoning, and Transportation Committee
  - i. Commissioner Wood moved to support a sidewalk patio permit for Foxtrot, located at 1827 Adams Mill Road NW. The motion passed 6-0-1, with Commissioner Van Nye abstaining.
  - ii. Commissioner Wood moved to support a sidewalk café permit for Lucky Buns, located at 2000 18<sup>th</sup> Street NW. The motion passed 7-0.
- C. Public Services and the Environment Committee
  - Commissioner Wood moved to postpone consideration of a grant application for the Platform of Hope until the November 2023 ANC 1C meeting. Commissioner Laughlin seconded the motion. The motion passed 7-0.
  - ii. Commissioner Wood moved to support a new contract for Sean Sullivan to continue services as digital meetings manager. The motion passed 7-0.
- D. General matters
  - i. Commissioner Wood moved to approve the Fiscal Year 2024 ANC 1C budget. Commissioner Stevens seconded the motion. The motion passed 7-0.

## VIII. Adjournment

A. The meeting adjourned at 8:47pm.